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Matthew Todd-Jones

From: Christopher Pelcz 
Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 1:37 PM
To: Matthew Todd-Jones
Subject: FW: RMS - St Leonards South Planning Proposal
Attachments: proposed-special-infrastructure-contribution-st-leonards-and-crows-nest-....pdf

Hi Matthew, 
 
Please find attached RMS’ latest advice regarding the Planning Proposal for the Commission’s consideration. 
 
Thank you. 
Chris. 
 
 

Christopher Pelcz | Coordinator – Strategic Planning 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: PRASAD Nav N  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 2:05 PM 
To: Craig Wrightson; Martin Terescenko 
Cc: DAVIS Rachel A; HALL James C ; LANGFORD Colin W; WHALAN Mary P; SMITH Peta A; MARSDEN Cheramie J  
Subject: RE: RMS ‐ St Leonards South Planning Proposal 
 
Hi Craig and Martin, 
 
I refer to the emails that were sent to Colin Langford regarding the St Leonards South Planning Proposal. 
 
I apologise for the delay in responding. 
 
RMS has reviewed the comments in your emails and note that the South St Leonards Precinct Planning 
Proposal lies within the St Leonards/Crows Nest Planned Precinct. 
 
Council would be aware that a draft Special Infrastructure Contributions Plan was recently exhibited by the 
Department of Planning and Environment for comments. I have attached the brochure prepared by The 
Department of Planning and Environment that provides further information on the Proposed Special 
Infrastructure Contribution for St Leonards and Crows Nest. 
 
It is noted that in the gateway determination dated 2 September 2016, item 1g states ‘that the planning 
proposal is updated to include a satisfactory arrangements provision for contributions to designated State 
public infrastructure identified as part of a draft or final strategic planning review for the St Leonards and 
Crows Nest Station Precinct.’ 
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provision of 60m of dual lane capacity for this intersection. There is potential for the no parking zone to be 
increased if necessary.  
 
There is also the potential to put a Land Reservation on the property titles of either 58-64 or 66 Pacific 
Highway should the RMS require additional land to adjust the configuration of this intersection.  
 
Scope for a 3.5m River Road Land Reservation along River Road 
River Road currently has sufficient width for two lanes of travel in each direction. Should the RMS require 
additional lane capacity on the northern side of River Road, Council agrees to remove all on street parking 
from Greenwich Road to the Railway line if necessary. Also a 10m setback has been zoned for all 
development sites with frontages along River Road. This setback will provide the opportunity for a Land 
Reservation should the RMS require additional land to increase capacity or adjust the configuration of 
River Road.  
 
Look forward to your response. 
 

Martin Terescenko | Executive Manager 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

Craig Wrightson | General Manager 

 

 
 

 

 

  
 
 
 

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error please delete it and any 
attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or 
other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an 
attachment.  

 Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.  
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Before printing, please consider the environment 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain 
legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services is not 
respons ble for any unauthorised alterations to this email or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not 
necessarily the views of Roads and Maritime Services. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. 
You must not disclose, copy or use any part of this email if you are not the intended recipient. 

 
_____________________________________________________________________  
This e‐mail has been scanned for viruses by Symantec.Cloud (Messagelabs) on behalf of Lane Cove Council ‐ For 
further information visit https://www.symantec.com 
   

 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________  
This e‐mail has been scanned for viruses by Symantec.Cloud (Messagelabs) on behalf of Lane Cove Council ‐ For 
further information visit https://www.symantec.com 

 

 
********************************************************************** 
Looking for something in particular? 
Visit our website: - www.lanecove.nsw.gov.au 
 
********************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 
Lane Cove Council. 
 
Information transmitted via email may be subject to corruption by the 
process. Information contained in this email should not be relied upon  
where loss, damage or injury is possible. Verified information should 
be obtained in writing directly from the authorised Council officers. 
 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by 
Sophos for the presence of computer viruses. 
 
********************************************************************** 




